Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Meeting Minutes Monday, November 4, 2019

Chair: Lauren Kim Vice Chair: Eleanor Love Secretary: Ashley Jun

Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

Attendance:

-	
Lauren Kim	X
Eleanor Love	X
Ashley Jun	X
Samantha Tsang	X
Emme Engel	X
VACANT	
VACANT	
VACANT	
VACANT	
Snehaa Ganesh Kumar	X
Aarthi Sridhar	X
Vishruth Nagam	-
Arjin Claire	X
Andrea Lee	X
VACANT	
	Eleanor Love Ashley Jun Samantha Tsang Emme Engel VACANT VACANT VACANT VACANT Snehaa Ganesh Kumar Aarthi Sridhar Vishruth Nagam Arjin Claire Andrea Lee

6:20 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1) Welcome & Introductions
 - a. Visitor: Linda Reed and Frank Pisi from the Sacramento County Office of Education
- 2) Approve Minutes:
 - a. September 9, 2019 Meeting
 - b. Motioned by Eleanor Love, Seconded by Emme Engel, unanimously approved by those commissioners present.

3) Sacramento County District Events

- a. Emme Engel: November 9, 2019 California Votes for Women: A Golden State Suffrage Centennial from 10am-5pm at the California Museum
- b. Eleanor Love: November 11, 2019 Veterans Parade at 9am at Capital Mall.
- c. Eleanor Love: November 7, 2019 Sac Bee Special Event: Camp One Year Ago from 4-8pm at the McClatchy New Ventures Lab
- d. Aarthi Sridhar: December 8, 2019 9am-4pm Arts and Crafts Fair

4) Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas and News Article Discussion led by:

- a. Eleanor Love: previous meeting there was an emergency youth detention facility for water remediate efforts and the project was recently updated on the progress.
- b. Emme Engel: volunteered for December 9th

5) 2020 Census

a. Linda Reed and Frank Pisi provided a presentation to the Commission regarding involvement in the 2020 Census and pre-registration. Ms. Reed and Mr. Pisi encouraged the Commissioners to advocate the subject of Census and pre-registration to their schools. Mr. Pisi stated that the Census will not occur again until 2030 so this upcoming Census is crucial. Commissioner Eleanor Love suggested the commission utilize a public service announcement and social media campaign.

6) Flavored Tobacco Campaign

a. Commissioner Ashley Jun provided an update regarding the actions of the Flavored Tobacco Campaign subcommittee. Ashley Jun notified the commission of the Day of Action on October 9th, 2019, which was a success with Sacramento winning the competition. Ms. Jun stated she is currently in communication with the Truth Initiative for furthering the work and with the upcoming news of developing a curriculum for schools.

7) Mental Health Awareness

a. Commissioner Ashley Jun provided an update regarding the Mental Health Awareness subcommittee. Ms. Jun stated the first licensing for the Ted Talk was denied but a second was resubmitted. Currently she is waiting for a response to the second application.

8) Voter Outreach Project

a. Commissioner Eleanor Love provided an update on the voter outreach project subcommittee activities. Ms. Love stated the first op-ed written by the subcommittee was rejected but they are working on a resubmission as well as with local high school newspapers. Commissioner Ashley Jun encouraged collaboration of the commissions subcommittees to provide more transparency to all commissioners between meeting updates. Commissioner Emme Engel suggested using Google docs and requested Advisor Stephanie

Shanks to inquire if commissioners can have individual and professional emails provided by the County.

9) Rebranding Project

a. Commissioner Lauren Kim reminded the commissioners to submit their biographies for the website. Commissioner Snehaa Ganesh Kumar stated the commission could use canva templates for twitter.

10) Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

- a. Advisor Stephanie Shanks reviewed bylaws with commissioners specific to attendance and/or informal commission events.
- 11) Adjourned at 7:49 p.m.